

Mercer, Janet

From: Benjamin.Borgmeyer@lafarge-na.com
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 3:59 PM
To: April.Pearson@lafarge-na.com; Mercer, Janet
Subject: RE: Lafarge 2010 asset reclassifications and additional assets for PC certification
Attachments: pic09010.jpg; pic04757.jpg

In Reference to asset number 21188, BC 4-6 ENVIRONMENTAL ACTIONS, 2005,
\$150,291:

This project focused on significantly reducing FGD spillage and ensuring containment of FGD spillage from the transfer belts between Seminole Electric and Lafarge. There are 4 conveyor belts that run in close proximity to regulated wet lands.

Project Tasks Completed:

We constructed concrete pads under 3 transfer points, Upgraded 4 conveyors to a wider belt, Upgraded 4 belt cleaning systems, and modified the chutes, impact zones, and skirting systems at 3 transfer points.

Let me know if you need more information.

(Embedded image Benjamin Borgmeyer
moved to file:
pic09010.jpg)

Engineering Manager | Palatka Plant | Lafarge North
America Inc.

Gypsum North America | 886 N. Hwy 17 | Palatka | FL |
32177

office 386.325.5766 (X137) | mobile 904.669.0770 | fax
386.325.5771

e-mail Benjamin.Borgmeyer@lafarge-na.com

Proud Member of the Lafarge Health & Safety Excellence Club

----->
		April Pearson
		04/05/2010 03:44
		PM
----->
>-----
-----|